Agenda Item 7

MEMORANDUM

TO: Programs, Projects and Operations Subcommittee

FROM: Martin P. Cleveland, Construction Engineer

SUBJECT: Little Papio Channel Project — Drainage Project (Maple to Pratt Street)
DATE: November 2, 2006

On October 19, 2006, bids were opened for the referenced project. A bid summary is
attached for your consideration.  The apparent low bidder is Dostals Construction
Company, Inc., with a bid of $33,179. Local runoff has created gullies on the channel slope
and subsequently started undermining the adjacent Keystone Trail. This project is designed
to intercept local runoff with a concrete flume and outlet water into four drainage structures
that drain into Little Papio Creek. Major project components are construction of a 900
linear feet concrete flume, construction of two area inlets, replacement of removed trail and
installation erosion control measures on disturbed areas (blankets, seeding). Attached are
some project drawings.

This work will be funded via Project Maintenance General Contract work (Account
0103124479) and as of October 6, 2006, there is $284,043 left in this account.

It is Management’s recommendation that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board
of Directors that the Acting General Manager be authorized to execute a contract for
construction of Little Papio Channel Drainage Project with Dostals Construction
Company, Inc., for their total base bid of $33,179.
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LITTLE PAPIO CHANNEL DRAINAGE PROJECT
LOCATION MAP

NO SCALE,
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